

EAST AFRICAN SCHOOL OF AVIATION SUPPLEMENTARY EXAMINATION

SUBJECT: WORLD GEOGRAPHY

DATE:

Duration: 2 HRS

TIME: 0900 -1100hrs

INSTRUCTIONS TO ALL CANDIDATES

1. Answer all questions.

EXAMINATION SESSION RULES

GENERAL GUIDELINES

- earrow Vou will work with both the exam QUESTION PAPER and a separate ANSWER BOOKLET.
- 7 Check that your QUESTION BOOKLET is complete. The number of questions is indicated on the front page.

↗ Complete the ANSWER BOOKLET with your personal information. Your Admission Number can be found on your examination Card.

↗ Once the exam is passed successfully, your name will appear on the course certificate as it is written on the Examination Attendance List. Notify the Supervisor if your name is spelled incorrectly on the Attendance List.

7 Normal examination conditions apply:

- No talking is permitted once the examination papers have been distributed. o No food and/or drink are allowed in the examination room. o Anyone suspected of cheating will have their examination papers canceled. o No examination paper may be taken out of the examination room. o No photocopy or scan of the examination may be made.
- Once completed, the QUESTION BOOKLET and the ANSWER BOOKLET must be handed to the Supervisor.

The time allowed for completing this examination paper is indicated on the cover page. You will be advised 30
 minutes and again 15 minutes before the end of the examination. You may leave the room before, if you have returned
 your paper to the Supervisor.

MATERIALS ALLOWED

- **7** Only your IATA OAG and TACT Training Edition materials are allowed in the examination room.
- A nonprogrammable pocket calculator and a language dictionary are permitted.

No other external or supplementary references are allowed. Note books, loose paper notes, diaries and agendas are **not permitted**.

HOW TO WORK WITH THIS QUESTION BOOKLET

All questions carry equal marks. All answers must be marked on the ANSWER SHEET and not in the QUESTION PAPER. Failure to mark answers on the answer sheet will result in a FAIL grade.

HOW TO WORK WITH THE ANSWER SHEET

- A Find the ANSWER BOOKLET now.
- A Mark only **one response per question**. No points will be given for a question with more than one marked response.

Blacken the appropriate circle for each answer option you choose. You must use a lead pencil. If you must change a multiple-choice answer, blacken the new circle with your pencil and completely erase the incorrect answer.

When an exam question presents less than five answer options, ignore any extra blank choices on the ANSWER SHEET.
 For example, if the question offers only A and B as answer options, fill in A or B on the ANSWER SHEET and ignore C, D and
 E.

AT THE END OF YOUR EXAMINATION

You must return both the ANSWER and QUESTION BOOKLETS to your exam supervisor.

- 1. Encode the following cities (10mks)
 - a) Newyork
 - b) Los Angeles
 - c) Montreal
 - d) Edmonton
 - e) Entebbe
- 2. Decode the following cities (10mks)
 - i. NBO-
 - ii. LON-
 - iii. SYD-
 - iv. NYC-
 - v. MIA-
 - xi. MBA-
- 3. How many hours are the following cities ahead or behind the GMT Date is 31st March (10)
 - a) KUL Malaysia
 - b) BKK Thailand
 - c) ALA Kazakhstan
 - d) HEL Finland
 - e) BSG Equatorial Guinea
- 4. In which country do we get the following cities
 - i. Kigali
 - ii. Lilongwe
 - iii. Maputo
 - iv. Maseru
 - v. Cape Town
 - xi. Tokyo
- 5. The date is 10th October, the time is 0200hrs in Yangon (Myanmar) What time and date is it in the following cities
 - a) Ljubljana, Slovenia
 - b) Guam, Guam
 - c) Dhaka, Bangladesh
 - d) Islamabad Pakistan
 - e) Kabul, Afghanistan

- f) Denpasar, Indonesia
- g) Tashkent, Uzbekistan
- h) Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
- i) Hongkong, Hongkong
- j) Banda Seri Begawan, Brunei
- End

- f) Buenos Aires
- g) Rio de Janeiro
- h) Johannesburg
- i) Mombasa
- j) Dodoma
- vi. SEA-
- vii. SFO-
- viii. LAX-
- ix. AMS-
- x. ADD

i)

vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

х.

f) LIM Peru

h) OSA Japan

i) NDJ Chad

Lagos Monrovia

Banjul

Dubai

Jeddah

g) AMS Netherlands

YMQ Canada